From: Elizabeth Ullrich

To: Larry Harmon

Date: Tue, Jul 17, 2007 1:43 PM
Subject: your letter dated July 17, 2007
Larry,

| just received your 7/17/07 request for additional funds from the trust account. | am attaching a
table, based on the Solutient January 2006 proposal, of the estimated costs and actual costs,
as we understand them. Before we release additional funds, | need you to review this table and
let me know of any changes/corrections/etc. In the bill submitted with the June 27, 2007, letter,
Solutient indicated that waste packaging was "23%" completed. Does this 23% refer to
Barnwell waste, or all tritium wastes? We would like an estimate of the percent completion for
the different tasks listed in Solutient's proposal.

| used Wordperfect to develop the table, then converted it to Word, so you may have trouble
manipulating it. If you do, just print out a copy and fax me a marked up/corrected copy.

Also, the letter approving the 6/27/07 request for funds was signed July 13 and mailed out
yesterday. | am attaching a pdf copy of that letter.

Betsy

CC: Bill Lynch
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